Andrew Collinson

Sent:

To: Andrew Collinson

Cc: Ashley Baldwin
Subject: RE: Consultation - Stat Consultee

Thanks Andrew- we are content to register ‘no response’ on this one.
Hope you are well.

Darren

www.nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk

Twitter: @NBBCouncil

Nuneaton and Bedworth: the place of choice to live, work & visit

From: Andrew Collinson <AndrewCollinson@NorthWarks.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2022 08:28

To: Darren Grant <darren.grant@nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk>

Cc: Ashley Baldwin <Ashley.Baldwin@nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Consultation - Stat Consultee

Thanks for the email Darren,

It’s a significant development in terms of employment land and raising potentially cross boundary issues in respect
of the supply of land, so we have consulted a number of neighbouring authorities in the vicinity of the site.

Happy to receive any comments.

Kind regards




Planning Homepage: www.northwarks.gov.uk/planning

Planning Public Access: http://planning.northwarks.gov.uk/portal/

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Advice is given at officer level only and does not prejudice any formal decision the Council makes in the future.

Hi Andrew

| was just looking at this consultation and the site is over 12km from our Borough, | am assuming we have been
consulted in error as it is so far away?

In any case | don't think we could legitimately raise any issues of significance, even with the potential impact on
the strategic highway network, including the A5.

Thanks

Darren

Nuneaton and Bedworth: the place of choice to live, work & visit

To: PLANNING <planning@nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation - Stat Consultee

Please find attached document.

Vulnerable people Help and Support Find help from your local support group

Council Services For other council services please use our website www.northwarks.gov.uk or
call us on 01827 715341.



Website - www.northwarks.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter - North Warks BC
Like us on Facebook - northwarksbc

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
North Warwickshire Borough Council. Promotional content is in support of Council priorities or
current initiatives. This E-mail and any files with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering to
the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this E-mail in error and that any
use is strictly prohibited.

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the recipient only. If you
have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from your system. Please do
not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose the content of the e-mail to any other person or store or
copy the information in any medium. Email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation. The views contained in this e-mail are those of the author and not necessarily those of
Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public
disclosure under the Data Protection Act 1998, General Data Protection Regulations 2018, Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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